

Olmsted County Schedule of Fees

Table of Contents

| Department: PRL | 6 |
|---|----|
| Vital Records – Birth, Death, Marriage, Related Documents | 6 |
| Liquor Licenses | 6 |
| Miscellaneous Licenses | 7 |
| Notary Commission Services | 7 |
| Passports | 7 |
| Recording & Abstracting | 8 |
| Fee Increased | 8 |
| Assessment Services | 8 |
| Revenue | 9 |
| Escrow Payments Processing: Mortgage & Escrow Companies | 9 |
| Delinquency | 9 |
| Special Assessments (Township or City) | |
| Tax Increment Financing | |
| Expiration of Redemption & Forfeiture | |
| Parcel Changes | 11 |
| Miscellaneous | 11 |
| Recording & Abstracting Fees (Last saved 1/25/2018) | 12 |
| Torrens Recording Fees | |
| Abstracting Service Fees | |
| LandShark Fees | 13 |
| Department: Public Health | 15 |
| Contract Rates | 15 |
| Visits | 15 |
| Tuberculosis | |
| Clinic | |
| Interpreter | |
| Water Lab | 17 |
| Public Health General Service Fees | 17 |
| Administrative Service Fees | |

| Group Training | 18 |
|---|----------|
| Fees for Licensed Establishments | 19 |
| Food & Beverage (F&B) Fixed Location | 20 |
| Low Risk Establishment | 21 |
| Medium-risk Establishment | 21 |
| High Risk Establishment | 22 |
| Food Service – Licensed | 23 |
| Food & Beverage – Moveable Facility | 23 |
| Special Event Food Stand | 24 |
| Food and Beverage Vending Machine Operations | 24 |
| Public Swimming Pools | 25 |
| Mobile Home Parks, and Recreational Camping Area | 25 |
| Each establishment | 25 |
| Special Event Campgrounds, up to 14 Days | 26 |
| Youth Camps | 26 |
| Tobacco Product Sales | 26 |
| Department: Sheriff | 27 |
| Civil Division | 27 |
| Other Fees | 29 |
| Department: Public Works Parks | |
| Department: Planning | 31 |
| Building Permits | 31 |
| Agricultural Building Permit | 31 |
| Residential Building Permit Fees (Groups U & R-3 Occupancies) | 31 |
| Commercial Building Permit Fees (A, B, E, F, H, I, M, S, U, & R Occupan | cies) 32 |
| Plumbing & Mechanical Trades | |
| Manufactured Home | |
| Special Inspections | 34 |
| GIS | |
| Color Maps (Paper or Electronic Image) | 34 |
| E911 Addressing Fees | |

| GIS Impact Application Fees | |
|---|-----------|
| Other GIS Services | |
| GIS Online Services | |
| Planning and Zoning | |
| Conditional Use Permit | |
| Environmental Assessment Worksheet Review | |
| Manufactured Home Park | |
| Other | |
| Plats | |
| Rezoning – Agricultural Use | |
| Rezoning - Non-Residential | |
| Rezoning - Residential | |
| Rochester Urban Service Area & Olmsted County Land Use Plan Ame | ndment 39 |
| Single Family Repairs and Interior Alterations | |
| Traffic Impact Study | |
| Variance Application | |
| Zoning Review Valuation: Multiple Family & Non-Residential | |
| Zoning Review Valuation: Residential | |
| Well Permits | |
| Construction Permits | |
| Demolition Permits | |
| Maintenance Permits | |
| Other Fees | |
| Sealing Permits | |
| Septic Permits | |
| Subsurface Sewage Treatment Program (SSTS) | |
| Well and Septic Plats | |
| Well and Septic Exceptions | |
| Wetlands | |
| Delineation Review | |
| Replacement Plan Application | 45 |

| Banking Plan | 45 |
|---|----|
| Department: HHH | |
| Corrections | |
| Human Services | 50 |
| Department: Environmental Resources | |
| Recycling Center Plus (Temporary Fee Change) | |
| Hazardous Waste Facility (Temporary Fee Change) | 52 |
| Recycling Center Plus | 53 |
| Major Appliances | 53 |
| E Waste / Electronics | 53 |
| Self-haulers of Brush | 54 |
| Miscellaneous | 54 |
| Hazardous Waste Facility | 54 |
| Very Small Quantity Generator (VSQG) | 54 |
| VSQG Processing & Disposal Fees | 54 |
| Special Hazardous Wastes | 55 |
| OWEF | 56 |
| OWEF Miscellaneous | |
| Department: Building Ops | 58 |
| Building / Facility Rental | 58 |
| Equipment Rental | 59 |
| Message Boards | 59 |
| Personnel & Staffing | 60 |
| Cleaning Fee | 60 |

Department: PRL

Vital Records – Birth, Death, Marriage, Related Documents

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|------------|-------------------------|
| Birth Certificate (certified copy) | \$26.00 | | \$19.00 each additional |
| Birth Certificate (non-certified) | \$13.00 | | |
| Birth Verification | \$13.00 | | |
| Death Certificate (certified copy) | \$13.00 | | \$6.00 each additional |
| Death Certificate (non-certified) | \$13.00 | | |
| Death Verification | \$13.00 | | |
| Marriage Certificate (certified and non-certified) | \$9.00 | | |
| Expedited Service | \$20.00 | per record | |

Liquor Licenses

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor | \$2,850.00 | | |
| On-Sale Sunday Intoxicating Liquor | \$200.00 | | |
| Off-Sale Intoxicating Liquor | \$200.00 | | |
| Wine License | \$600.00 | | |
| On-Sale Beer | \$200.00 | | |
| Off-Sale Beer | \$100.00 | | |
| Temporary Liquor License | \$30.00 | | |

Miscellaneous Licenses

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|---------------------|-----------|-------------------|
| Transient Merchant | \$150.00 | calendar | |
| | | year | |
| Precious Metal | \$75.00 | calendar | |
| | | year | |
| Auctioneer's Bond | \$20.00 | calendar | |
| | | year | |
| Dance Permit | \$120.00 | calendar | |
| | | year | |
| Fireworks Permit | \$25.00 | per event | |

Notary Commission Services

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Notary Commission Recording | \$20.00 | | |
| Fee | | | |
| Notary Verification Certification | \$5.00 | per | |
| | | certificate | |
| Notary Public Service | \$5.00 | per | |
| | | signature | |

Passports

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| Adult Passport Book (16 & older) | 130.00 | | |
| Adult Passport Card (16 & older) | \$30.00 | | |
| Child Passport Book | \$100.00 | | |
| Child Passport Card | \$15.00 | | |
| Passport Photos | \$15.00 | One sheet with two photos | |
| Agent processing fee (all) | \$35.00 | | |

Recording & Abstracting

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Plain copy – customer- generated with established escrow account | \$1.00 | per page | |
| Plain copy – staff assisted | \$2.00 | per page | |
| Fax | \$5.00 | Up to 20 pages | |
| Mortgage Reports | \$100.00 | | |
| Research Fee | \$50.00 | per hour; Minimum 1 hour | |

Fee Increased

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| Plat Books | \$37.84 | | |
| Mail handling | \$5.00 | per document | |
| Duplicate recording label (client provided copy) | \$2.00 | per label | |

Assessment Services

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|---|-------------------|
| Certificate of County Assessor | \$10.00 | | |
| Property information reports | \$75.00 | per hour with a minimum of one hour | |
| County data extracts | \$0.07 | | |

Revenue

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Listing of Current Tax | \$3.00 | per parcel | |
| Information (for escrow parcels | | | |
| serviced) | | | |

Escrow Payments Processing: Mortgage & Escrow Companies

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Electronic | \$3.00 | per parcel | |
| Electronic file upload | \$3.00 | per parcel | |
| Manual file upload | \$6.00 | per parcel | |
| Manual file upload | \$6.00 | per parcel | |
| Manual payment processing-no tax statement | \$6.00 | per parcel | |
| Manual payment processing – no tax statement stub | \$6.00 | per parcel | |

Delinquency

| Fee for Service Item | Current | 11 | Notes or Comments |
|---------------------------------|----------|------------|-------------------|
| | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes of Comments |
| Delinquent Administration Fee – | \$40.00 | per parcel | |
| 1st of January | | | |
| Delinquent Administration Fee | \$40.00 | per parcel | |
| Delinquent Certification Letter | \$15.00 | per parcel | |
| (expanded tax search) | | | |
| Delinquent Certification Letter | \$15.00 | | |
| Delinquent Tax List | \$100.00 | | |
| List of Delinquent Taxes | \$100.00 | | |
| Confession of Judgment | \$90.00 | per parcel | |
| Confession of Judgement | \$90.00 | per parcel | |

Special Assessments (Township or City)

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Tax Roll Special Assessments per | | | |
| parcel charged to twp. or city | | | |
| New | \$30.00 | per parcel | |
| New | \$30.00 | per parcel | |
| Annual Maintenance | \$7.50 | per parcel | |
| Annual Maintenance | \$7.50 | per parcel | |

Tax Increment Financing

| | Current | | |
|-------------------------------|----------|--------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| New TIF EMV Estimate or Final | \$50.00 | per parcel | |
| New TIF EMV Estimates/final | \$50.00 | per PIN # | |
| TIF District Setup and | \$500.00 | | |
| Certification | | | |
| TIF – New Setup and | \$500.00 | | |
| Certification | | | |
| TIF District Modification or | \$400.00 | | |
| Decertification | | | |
| TIF District | \$400.00 | | |
| Modification/Decertification | | | |
| Annual Maintenance | \$200.00 | per district | |
| Annual Maintenance | \$200.00 | per TIF | |
| | | District | |

Expiration of Redemption & Forfeiture

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Expiration of Redemption | \$100.00 | per parcel | |
| Administration Fee | | | |
| Expiration of Redemption admin | \$100.00 | per parcel | |
| fee | | | |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Repurchase of Tax Forfeiture | \$80.00 | per parcel | |
| Repurchase | \$80.00 | per parcel | |
| Repurchase of Tax Forfeiture | \$80.00 | per parcel | |
| Tax Forfeiture List | \$100.00 | | |
| Tax Forfeited List | \$100.00 | | |

Parcel Changes

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Homestead Abatement – current payable year only | \$30.00 | per parcel | |
| Homestead Abatements (current year only) | \$30.00 | per PIN # | |
| Linked Property | \$30.00 | per parcel | |
| Green Acre or Rural Preserve Payback Calculation | \$50.00 | per parcel | |
| Green Acres Payback Calculation | \$50.00 | per PIN # | |
| MP#s | \$30.00 | per PIN # | |

Miscellaneous

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Auditor's Certificate | \$300.00 | | |
| Auditor's Certificate | \$300.00 | | |
| Bonding Certificate - Single Page | \$80.00 | | |
| Fire District Reports – Annual | \$50.00 | | |
| Research Fee | \$50.00 | per hour | 1 hour minimum |
| Tax Search | \$5.00 | per parcel | |
| Tax Search | \$5.00 | per parcel | |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|---------------------|----------------|-------------------|
| NSF Fee | \$30.00 | per payment | |

Recording & Abstracting Fees

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| Record a document | \$46.00 | | |
| Record Assignments, Partial Releases of Satisfactions with four document citations or less | \$46.00 | | |
| Additional fee for each document cited over first four | \$10.00 | | |
| Record a plat | \$56.00 | | |
| Non-certified or duplicate original – Original document is presented along with a copy or duplicate | \$2.00 | per document | |
| Certified copy | \$10.00 | | |
| Research fee | \$50.00 | per hour | 1 hour minimum |
| Well disclosure certificate | \$50.00 | | |

Torrens Recording Fees

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| Record a document transferring a certificate | \$46.00 | | |
| Entry of memorial | \$46.00 | | |
| Multiple certificate entries thereafter | \$20.00 | | |
| Record a Plat or Registered Land Survey | \$56.00 | | |
| Issuance of Residue Certificate | \$40.00 | | |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Exchange certificates | \$20.00 | per | |
| | | document | |
| | | cancelled | |
| | \$20.00 | per each | |
| | | new | |
| | | certificate | |
| Certified copy | \$10.00 | | |
| Well Disclosure Certificate | \$50.00 | | |

Abstracting Service Fees

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Abstract Certification | \$50.00 | | |
| Per entry | \$5.00 | | |
| Per page for each exhibit included as part of an entry | \$1.00 | | |
| Per name for each name search certification (judgments and tax liens) | \$5.00 | per name | |
| Tax and assessment search | \$30.00 | per parcel | |
| Condition of Title | \$50.00 | | |
| Registered Property Abstract | \$65.00 | | |

LandShark Fees

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| Subscriber Fees: | | | |
| Initial start-up fee | \$200.00 | | |
| Monthly access fee | \$100.00 | | |
| Detail page hit | \$0.10 | | |

| | Current | | |
|------------------------------------|----------|------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Per page retrieval fee | \$0.30 | for first | |
| | | page of | |
| | | document | |
| | \$0.15 | for each | |
| | | additional | |
| | | page | |
| Certificate of Title retrieval fee | \$10.00 | | |
| Occasional user fees: | | | |
| Convenience fee | \$3.00 | | |
| Document detail page | \$1.00 | | |
| Per page retrieval fee | \$1.00 | for first | |
| | | page of | |
| | | document | |
| | \$0.50 | for each | |
| | | additional | |
| | | page | |
| Certificate of Title retrieval fee | \$10.00 | | |



Department: Public Health

Contract Rates

| Current | | |
|----------|--|---|
| Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| \$ 79.00 | hour | Contracting Rate |
| \$ 81.00 | hour | Contracting Rate |
| \$ 78.00 | hour | Contracting Rate |
| \$ 65.00 | hour | Contracting Rate |
| \$ 55.00 | hour | Contracting Rate |
| | | |
| | Fee (\$) \$ 79.00 \$ 81.00 \$ 78.00 \$ 65.00 | Fee (\$) Unit \$ 79.00 hour \$ 81.00 hour \$ 78.00 hour \$ 65.00 hour |

Visits

| | Current | | |
|---------------------------------|----------|----------------|-------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Skilled Nursing Car Seat Visits | \$162.00 | per visit | 2 hours PHN Contracting |
| | | | Rate |
| Child and Teen Checkup | \$81.00 | per visit | |
| Child and Teen Checkup | \$324.00 | per visit plus | |
| | | exam | |
| Child and Teen Checkup | \$20.25 | per 15 | |
| | | minute unit | |
| | | visit | |
| Case Management Initial Visit | \$121.50 | initial visit | |
| Ongoing Visit | \$81.00 | per visit | |
| Limited Visit | \$40.50 | per visit | Less than 1 hour |
| Clinic Visit | \$81.00 | per visit | |

Tuberculosis

| | Current | | |
|--------------------------|----------|-------------|------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Skin Test | \$20.00 | test | PHN/LC/MA Contracting |
| DOT - Face to Face DOT - | \$55.00 | visit | Rate plus supplies |
| Telehealth | \$- | 15 min unit | MA/Clerk Spec/HPA |
| | | | Contracting Rate |
| | | | MA/Clerk Spec/HPA |
| | | | Contracting Rate - New |
| | | | for 2020 |

Clinic

| | Current | | |
|------------------------|----------|-------------|----------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Immunization | \$21.00 | + vaccine | Per Nurse Manager |
| | \$81.00 | cost | Recommendation & State |
| | \$ | assessment | Сар |
| | \$ | + lab costs | |
| | | + lab & | |
| | | treatment | |
| | | costs | |
| Immigrant Immunization | | | Combination of PHN,MD |
| | | | and Clerk Spec |
| Assessment | | | Rates plus supplies |
| Laboratory Test Sample | | | Equal to Immunization |
| Collection | | | Admin Fee - New for |
| | | | 2020 |
| STI Clinic Visit | | | PHN Contracting Rate - |
| | | | New for 2020 |

Interpreter

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|------------------------|---------------------|-------------|-------------------------|
| Interpreter - Internal | \$55.00 | 15 min unit | Interpreter Contracting |
| Interpreter - External | \$42.00 | request | Rate Vendor Cost plus |
| | | | 10% admin |

| | Current | | |
|-------------------------------|----------|----------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Coliform Bacteria & Ecoli | \$31.00 | per test | |
| (Present or Absent) | | | |
| Coliform Bacteria & Ecoli | \$31.00 | per test | |
| (Quantified/# of colonies) | | | |
| Nitrate & Nitrite Nitrogen | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Chloride | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Sulfate | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Fluoride | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Cations pkg: Calcium, | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Magnesium | | | |
| Potassium | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Lithium | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Arsenic | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Lead | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Manganese | \$31.00 | per test | |
| Pre & Post Hardness calc | \$31.00 | per test | |
| (Cations: Ca, Mg) | | | |
| FHA/VA/Real Estate water test | \$79.00 | per test | |
| pagkage | | | |
| | | | |

Water Lab

Public Health General Service Fees

| | Current | | |
|--|----------|----------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Radon air test 1-kit initial test | \$21.00 | per test | |
| Radon air test 1-kit retest within 6 months | \$5.00 | per test | |
| Radon air test using 2-kits | \$26.00 | per kit | |
| Rabies Controls Service Fee | \$0.50 | | |
| Administrative Fee | \$80.00 | | |
| Quarantine, impoundment and/or specimen shipping costs | СС | | |

Administrative Service Fees

| | Current | | |
|---|----------|------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Late charge for fees not paid by the due date, <i>per full or</i> <i>partial month</i> | 5% | | |
| Collections services provider fees | СС | | |
| Special Event Food Stand or Special Event Camping Area application made within 3 working days of event | \$30.00 | | |

Group Training

| | Current | | |
|--------------------------------------|------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. Associated with | NC | | |
| routine on-site | | | |
| assessment | | | |
| 2. Requested by | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| licensee, per class | | | |
| hour | 4- 4 | | |
| 3. Community-targeted | \$5 to \$25 | per attendee | |
| education, per | | | |
| 4. Reference materials | СС | | |
| | | | |
| distributed during group training | | | |
| Plan review and assessment of | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| construction and/or | 380.00 | pernou | |
| remodeling, per hour | | | |
| Minimum deposit when facility | \$500.00 | | |
| or operator is not currently | <i>\$</i> 300.00 | | |
| licensed when licensee has a | | | |
| history of late payments | | | |
| Requested reports, | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| documents, research, | | | |
| assessments of | | | |
| property/equipment, and | | | |
| other services, per hour | | | |

| | Current | | |
|---|----------|----------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Printing / copying fee for 10 | \$0.25 | per page | |
| pages or more, per page | | | |
| Language interpreters for | CC | | |
| communicating with | | | |
| clients/licensees | | | |
| Public health nuisance and | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| clandestine drug lab cleanup | | | |
| notification, enforcement, and | | | |
| follow-up activities, per hour | | | |
| Follow-up assessments for | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| noncompliance and associated | | | |
| administrative tasks, per hour | | | |
| Administrative review of | \$101.00 | per hour | |
| noncompliance and associated | | | |
| enforcement procedures, per | | | |
| hour | | | |
| Exception, variance, or appeal | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| hearing and associated | | | |
| administrative tasks, per hour | 4405.00 | | |
| Minimum hearing deposit | \$125.00 | | |
| Reimbursement by tobacco | СС | | |
| retailers for County | | | |
| expenditures on tobacco | | | |
| products sold during sales | | | |
| compliance checks, if purchase price exceeds \$5: amount over | | | |
| \$5, per product | | | |
| Professional/technical services | \$80.00 | per hour | |
| contracted to other | | | |
| organizations & agencies, per hour | | | |

Fees for Licensed Establishments

| | Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----|--|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| 1. | Individual sewage treatment system (ISTS), unless licensed by MPCA | \$40.00 | | |
| | 2. Well-water system: includes collection & | \$81.00 | | |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|---|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| analysis of up to 5 water samples, <i>per</i> <i>well</i> | | | |
| 3. Unpaid license or service fees | AB | | |
| Collection/analysis of food or water samples beyond those included with the license fee | Lab Fee | | |

Food & Beverage (F&B) Fixed Location

School or charitable 501-C3 organization directly operating its own food service.

| | | Current | | |
|----|---------------------------|----------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Serving site, | \$219.00 | | |
| | satellite/catered feeding | | | |
| | location, or utensil | | | |
| | washing location | | | |
| 2. | Serving site, | \$321.00 | | |
| | satellite/catered feeding | | | |
| | location, or utensil | | | |
| | washing location | | | |
| | requiring 2 USDA | | | |
| | assessments in license | | | |
| | period | | | |
| 3. | Limited prep (reheating | \$321.00 | | |
| | food &/or salad bar) | | | |
| 4. | Limited prep (reheating | \$512.00 | | |
| | food &/or salad bar) | | | |
| | requiring 2 USDA | | | |
| | assessments in license | | | |
| | period | | | |
| 5. | Full base | \$512.00 | | |
| | kitchen/commissary | | | |
| 6. | Full base | \$855.00 | | |
| | kitchen/commissary | | | |
| | requiring 2 USDA | | | |
| | assessments in license | | | |
| | period | | | |

Low Risk Establishment

| | | Current | | |
|----|--|------------|------|-------------------|
| 1 | Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | 3,000 sq. ft. or under OR Concession Stand OR | | | |
| | Seasonal Permanent | | | |
| | Food Stand | | | |
| | Operating seasonally | \$309.00 | | |
| | up to 17 weeks OR a | , | | |
| | stand operating | | | |
| | intermittently up to | | | |
| | 120 days in the license | | | |
| | year | | | |
| | Operating seasonally, | \$597.00 | | |
| | 18 thru 34 weeks | | | |
| | Operating year-round | \$840.00 | | |
| 2. | Over 3,000 sq. ft. | | | |
| | Operating seasonally | \$341.00 | | |
| | up to 17 weeks | | | |
| | Operating seasonally, | \$675.00 | | |
| | 18 thru 34 weeks | | | |
| | Operating year-round | \$1,002.00 | | |

Beverages, commercially pre-packaged foods, popcorn, nachos, hot dogs, etc.

Medium-risk Establishment

Serves potentially hazard foods which are served immediately or a limited menu.

| | | Current | | |
|----|--|----------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | 3,000 sq. ft. or under OR Concession Stand OR Seasonal Permanent Food Stand | | | |
| | Operating seasonally up to 17 weeks OR a stand operating intermittently up to 120 days in the license year | \$348.00 | | |
| | Operating seasonally, 18 thru 34 weeks | \$691.00 | | |

| | Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----|---|---------------------|------|-------------------|
| | Operating year-round | \$973.00 | | |
| 2. | Over 3,000 sq. ft. | | | |
| | Operating seasonally up to 17 weeks | \$422.00 | | |
| | • Operating seasonally, 18 thru 34 weeks | \$826.00 | | |
| | Operating year-round | \$1,147.00 | | |

High Risk Establishment

Cooks potentially hazardous foods for service.

| | | Current | | |
|----|---|------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | 3,000 sq. ft. or under OR | | | |
| | Concession Stand OR | | | |
| | Seasonal Permanent | | | |
| | Food Stand | | | |
| | Operating seasonally | \$381.00 | | |
| | up to 17 weeks OR a | | | |
| | stand operating | | | |
| | intermittently up to | | | |
| | 120 days in the license | | | |
| | year | | | |
| | Operating seasonally, | \$743.00 | | |
| | 18 thru 34 weeks | | | |
| | Operating year-round | \$1,090.00 | | |
| 2. | Over 3,000 sq. ft. | | | |
| | Operating seasonally | \$497.00 | | |
| | up to 17 weeks | | | |
| | • Operating seasonally, | \$979.00 | | |
| | 18 thru 34 weeks | | | |
| | Operating year-round | \$1,391.00 | | |

Food Service – Licensed

Food service at licensed public lodging, recreational camping areas, or housing with services establishment.

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|---------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Limited menu breakfast | \$167.00 | | |
| | OR Bed & Breakfast food | | | |
| | service, up to 4 guests | | | |
| 2. | Bakery/Beverages/Shelf- | \$47.00 | | |
| | stable grocery items | | | |
| 3. | Boarding for 5-18 | \$309.00 | | |
| | residents OR Bed & | | | |
| | Breakfast food service 5- | | | |
| | 18 guests, OR Housing w/ | | | |
| | Services Establishment | | | |

Food & Beverage – Moveable Facility

Simple menu foods prepared or served from a Seasonal Temporary Food Stand, Mobile Food Unit, or Food Cart

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Intermittent operation, up to 120 days in the license year | \$309.00 | | |
| 2. | Intermittent operation, up to 240 days in the license year | \$597.00 | | |

Complex menu foods prepared or served from a Seasonal Temporary Food Stand, Mobile Food Unit, or Food Cart.

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Intermittent operation, up to 120 days in the license year | \$381.00 | | |
| 2. | Intermittent operation, up to 240 days in the license year | \$743.00 | | |

Special Event Food Stand

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|-------------|------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Operating 1 – 5 days per calendar year | \$89.00 | | |
| Operating 6 – 10 days per calendar year | \$170.00 | | |

Food and Beverage Vending Machine Operations

| | Current Fee | | |
|-------------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Potentially-hazardous food or | \$17.40 | | |
| beverage mix machines, each | | | |
| Non-potentially-hazardous | \$9.27 | | |
| food or beverage mix | | | |
| machines, <i>each</i> | | | |
| Bulk nut machines, each | \$5.91 | | |

Hotels, Motels, and Other Lodging Establishments

| | | Current Fee | | |
|------|--------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Base fee: Each | \$170.00 | | |
| | establishment, when | | | |
| | tobacco smoking is | | | |
| | prevented in the entire | | | |
| | building | | | |
| 2. | Base fee: Each | \$235.00 | | |
| | establishment, when | | | |
| | tobacco smoking is | | | |
| | allowed within any | | | |
| | rented unit | | | |
| Add | itionally, for each unit | \$4.56 | | |
| with | nin an establishment | | | |

Public Swimming Pools

Each swimming, wading, spa, or special purpose pool under 50,000 gallons.

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Operating seasonally, up | \$170.00 | | |
| | to 17 weeks | | | |
| 2. | Operating seasonally, 18 | \$318.00 | | |
| | to 34 weeks | | | |
| 3. | Operating year-round | \$437.00 | | |

Each pool over 50,000 gallons.

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--------------------------|--------------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Operating seasonally, up | \$244.00 | | |
| | to 17 weeks | | | |
| 2. | Operating seasonally, 18 | \$455.00 | | |
| | to 34 weeks | | | |
| 3. | Operating year-round | \$627.00 | | |

Mobile Home Parks, and Recreational Camping Area

Each establishment

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Operating seasonally, up | \$132.00 | | |
| | to 17 weeks | | | |
| 2. | Operating seasonally, 18 | \$254.00 | | |
| | to 34 weeks | | | |
| 3. | Operating year-round | \$381.00 | | |

Additionally, for each independent (sewered) mfg home, camp, or camp-cabin site:

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|---|-------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Operating seasonally, up to 17 weeks | \$4.30 | | |
| 2. | Operating seasonally, 18 to 34 weeks | \$8.59 | | |
| 3. | Operating year-round | \$13.00 | | |

| | | Current Fee | | |
|----|--------------------------|--------------------|------|-------------------|
| | Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1. | Operating seasonally, up | \$2.49 | | |
| | to 17 weeks | | | |
| 2. | Operating seasonally, 18 | \$4.93 | | |
| | to 34 weeks | | | |
| 3. | Operating year-round | \$7.34 | | |

Additionally, for each dependent (non-sewered) camp or camp-cabin site:

Special Event Campgrounds, up to 14 Days

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Each event | \$175.00 | | |
| Additionally, for each | \$1.00 | | |
| proposed campsite | | | |

Youth Camps

| Current Fee | | | | |
|----------------------|----------|------|-------------------|--|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments | |
| Each Establishment | \$200.00 | | | |

Tobacco Product Sales

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Each establishment | \$304.00 | | |
| Additionally, for each sales | \$154.00 | | |
| register machine | | | |
| Additionally, for each vending | \$79.00 | | |
| machine | | | |



Department: Sheriff

Civil Division

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Service of legal documents | \$100.00 | Service (per | |
| regarding a court action | | individual) | |
| Multiple services at the same | | | |
| address regarding the same | | | |
| court action - \$100.00 per | | | |
| party for the first two parties | | | |
| and then \$10.00 for each | | | |
| additional party. Service is not | | | |
| guaranteed, a diligent search | | | |
| and a minimum of three (3) | | | |
| attempts for service will be | | | |
| made prior to returning any | | | |
| documents as not found. | | | |
| Administrative fee for | \$55.00 | | |
| processing of civil papers that | | | |
| are subsequently cancelled by | | | |
| client prior to service | | | |
| attempts | | | |
| Administrative office work | \$100.00 | per hour | |
| required or requested on | | | |
| behalf of clients | | | |
| Quiet Title Action, a diligent | \$100.00 | per service | |
| search will be made for | | | |
| defendant within the County | | | |
| for said Defendant prior to | | | |
| declaring as not found | | | |
| Conducting Sheriff's Sales | \$100.00 | per sale | |
| (Mortgage Foreclosure Sales, | | | |
| Execution Sales, Lien sales) | | | |
| Deputy standby for | \$85.00 | per hour per | |
| enforcement of a Writ of | | deputy | |
| Recovery of Premises & Order | | | |
| to Vacate or any other | | | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| standby for retrieval or | | | |
| exchange of personal | | | |
| property (2-hour maximum) | | | |
| | 4 00 | | |
| Deputy standby for any other | \$75.00 | per hour per | |
| standby for retrieval or | | deputy | |
| exchange of personal | | | |
| property (4-hour minimum) | | | |
| Posting three Notices of Sale - | \$150.00 | per service | |
| Foreclosure by Action | | | |
| Preparation of publication of | \$250.00 | | |
| Notice of Sale - Foreclosure by | | | |
| Action | | | |
| Redemption request on | \$250.00 | | non-refundable |
| foreclosed mortgage and | | | |
| issuance of Certificate of | | | |
| Redemption | | | |
| Recorded Notice of Intent to | \$100.00 | | non-refundable |
| Redeem and supporting | | | |
| documents filed with the | | | |
| Sheriff's Office | | | |
| Any documents following a | \$20.00 | | |
| redemption received and | | | |
| maintained for public | | | |
| inspection by the Sheriff's | | | |
| Office (MSA 580.25) | | | |
| Seizure and recovery of | \$100.00 | per hour per | |
| property per Replevin, Order | | deputy | |
| for Seizure, Writ of | | | |
| Attachment, Writ of | | | |
| Execution or any other such | | | |
| Court Order | | | |
| Writ of Execution - Service of | \$100.00 | per service | |
| a bank levy, wage levy or | | | |
| personal demand | | | |
| Writ of Execution - | \$0.05 | | |
| Commission for collections | | | |
| made on judgments | | | |
| Writ of Execution - Seizure | \$1,000.00 | | minimum deposit |
| and sale of personal property | | | |
| (fees dependent on property | | | |
| to be seized and sale) | | | |

| Other | Fees |
|-------|------|
|-------|------|

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|---|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Boarding for Federal detainees | \$57.50 daily | per contract | |
| Boarding for MN DOC Boarding | & up | | |
| for Other MN Counties | | | |
| Booking Fee | \$25.00 | | |
| ID Fee | \$5.00 | | |
| Medical Co-Pay | Per | | |
| | Contract | | |
| Work Release - Local Work | \$20.00 | daily | \$40.00 for other |
| Release - Other Jurisdictions | | | jurisdictions |
| Admin Pack Work Release | \$25.00 | | |
| Split Sentence | \$20.00 | daily | |
| Medications | Per | | |
| | Contract | | |
| Medical Expenses | Actual Cost | | |
| Public Fingerprinting | \$10.00 | | |
| Permit to Purchase Application | No fee | | |
| Permit to Carry a Pistol Fees - | \$100.00 | | |
| New Application | | | |
| Renewal Application | \$75.00 | | |
| Late Fee | \$10.00 | | |
| Renewal Data Change | \$10.00 | | |
| Reissue (lost or destroyed) | \$10.00 | | |
| Other Transportation Fees | \$55.00 | per hour | |
| | | plus mileage | |
| Detainee School/Treatment Release | \$25.00 | per week | |
| Check-In at Work Release | \$10.00 | per week | |
| Center by Court Order | | | |
| STS Crews - Local Projects STS | \$100.00 | per hour | \$350-\$500 per day |
| Crews - State Projects | | | |
| Dive Team Recovery | \$300.00 | per hour | \$300 for first two hours, \$150 after |
| Off-duty security for events | \$60.00 | per hour | |



Department: Public Works Parks

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit |
|------------------------|------------------|------------------------------|
| Camping - electrical | \$30.00 | |
| Camping - non-electric | \$25.00 | |
| OX group camp | \$50.00 | |
| camper cabin | \$75.00 | |
| Firewood | \$5.00 | per half cart |
| CW day pass | \$5.00 | |
| CW annual pass | \$25.00 | |
| CW sr. annual pass | \$20.00 | |
| CW horse day pass | \$6.00 | |
| CW horse annual pass | \$30.00 | |
| watercraft rentals | \$6.00 | per hour |
| watercraft rentals | \$25.00 | per day |
| picnic shelters | \$75.00 | half day |
| picnic shelters | \$125.00 | full day |
| large event shelter | \$300.00 | per day |
| Naturalist Classes | \$5.00 | per student |
| Outreach programs | \$150.00 | |
| Outreach programs | \$50.00 | extra for added classes |
| Outreach programs | \$50.00 | extra for over 50 miles away |



Department: Planning

Building Permits

Olmsted County does not issue electrical permits. You must contact the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry.

Agricultural Building Permit

| Permit/Application Type | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-------------------------|------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Permit Fee | \$135.00 | per permit | |

Residential Building Permit Fees (Groups U & R-3 Occupancies)

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|------------|--|
| Project Valuation | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| \$1 to \$5000 | \$84.00 | per permit | |
| \$5001 to \$100,000 | \$84 + \$4.9 per | per permit | |
| | \$1000 | | |
| \$100,000 + | \$549.5 + \$3 | per permit | |
| | per \$1000 | | |
| | PLUS the belo | ow fees: | |
| State Surcharge Fee | .05% of the | per permit | |
| | project | | |
| | valuation | | |
| | Valuation | | |
| Environmental Review Fee | \$86.00 | per permit | Not applicable if on city services |
| Plan Review Fee | 65% of | per permit | |
| | building | Pe. Pe | |
| | - | | |
| | permit fee | | |
| Zoning Review Valuation | varies | per permit | See section below |
| Plumbing and Mechanical | varies | per permit | See section below |
| Footing (new) | \$89 | per permit | Only assessed if start work before permit issued |

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------|-------------|------------|--|
| Project Valuation | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Footing (addition) | \$61 | per permit | Only assessed if start work before permit issued |

Commercial Building Permit Fees (A, B, E, F, H, I, M, S, U, & R Occupancies)

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|--|
| Project Valuation | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| \$1 to \$3000 | \$84.00 | per permit | |
| \$301 to \$25,000 | \$84 + \$11 per | per permit | |
| | \$1000 | | |
| \$25,001 to \$50,000 | \$304 + \$8.3 | per permit | |
| | per \$1000 | | |
| \$50,001 to \$100,000 | \$511.5 + \$6.7 | per permit | |
| | per \$1000 | | |
| \$100,001 to \$500,000 | \$846.5 + \$4.8 | per permit | |
| | per \$1000 | | |
| \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 | \$2766.5 + | per permit | |
| | \$2.5 per | | |
| | \$1000 | | |
| \$1,000,000 + | \$4016.5 + \$1 | per permit | |
| | per \$1000 | | |
| | PLUS the belo | ow fees: | |
| Environmental Review Fee | \$86.00 | per permit | Not applicable if on city services |
| Footing (addition) | \$89 | per permit | Only assessed if start work before permit issued |
| Footing (new) | \$118 | per permit | Only assessed if start work before permit issued |
| Plan Review Fee | 65% of building permit fee | per permit | |
| Zoning Review Valuation | varies | per permit | See section below |
| Plumbing and Mechanical | varies | per permit | See section below |
| State Surcharge Fee | .05% of the | per permit | |
| | project | | |
| | valuation | | |
| | | | |

Plumbing & Mechanical Trades

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| Project Valuation | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| \$1 to \$5000 | \$84.00 | per permit | |
| \$5,001 to \$25,000 | \$84 + \$16.3 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$25,001 to \$100,000 | \$410 + \$9.9 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$100,001 to \$500,000 | \$1152.5 + \$6.7 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 | \$3832.5 + \$3.5 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$1,000,000 + | \$5582.5 + \$2.3 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| | PLUS the belo | ow fees: | |
| State Surcharge Fee | .05% of the project valuation | per trade type | Ex. Plumbing, Mechanical, and Fireplace |

Manufactured Home

| | Current Fee | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|--------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments | |
| Installation | \$360.00 | per permit | | |
| Pier Footings | \$89.00 | per permit | When applicable | |
| Pier Footing State Surcharge Fee | \$1.00 | per permit | When applicable | |
| Zoning Review Valuation | varies | per permit | When applicable See section below | |
| PLUS the below fees: | | | | |
| State Surcharge Fee | \$1.00 | per application | | |

Special Inspections

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------------|-------------|------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Inspection outside of normal | \$315.00 | per | |
| business hours | | inspection | |
| Less than 24 hours' notice | \$89.00 | per | |
| | | inspection | |
| Failure to be ready | \$89.00 | per | |
| | | inspection | |
| Additional/Required | \$89.00 | per | |
| Inspection | | inspection | |
| Reinspection required | \$89.00 | per | |
| | | inspection | |

GIS

Color Maps (Paper or Electronic Image)

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|------------------------------|---------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 8.5 x 11" | \$7.00 | per map | + tax |
| 11 x 17" | \$9.00 | per map | + tax |
| 18 x 36" | \$15.00 | per map | + tax |
| 33 x 36" | \$20.00 | per map | + tax |
| 42 x 36" | \$25.00 | per map | + tax |
| 48 x 36" | \$25.00 + \$5 /add'l 1 ft | per map | + tax |
| 36 x 60" | \$30.00 + \$5 /add'l 1 ft | per map | + tax |

E911 Addressing Fees

| | Current Fee | | |
|-----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| Application Type | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Change of Address Fee | \$140.00 | per change of | |
| | | address | |
| New E911 Address | \$112.00 | per address | |
| Road Name Change | \$1,125.00 | per application | |

GIS Impact Application Fees

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-----------------|----------------|--------------------------|
| Application Type | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Preliminary Plat | \$290.00 | per plat | |
| | Plus \$10.00 | | |
| | per lot/outlot | | |
| Re-subdivision of an | \$290.00 | per plat | |
| Existing Plat | Plus \$10.00 | | |
| | per lot/outlot | | |
| Final Plat | \$196.00 | per plat | See also E911 Addressing |
| | Plus \$5.00 per | | Fees & Application for a |
| | lot/outlot | | Final Plat |
| Metes & Bounds | \$38.00 | per new parcel | \$76.00 minimum fee per |
| | | | application |

Other GIS Services

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|----------|--------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Address Mailing List | \$40.00 | per list | + tax |
| GIS Web Mapping | \$108.00 | Yearly | |
| Subscription | \$10.00 | Monthly | |
| | \$5.00 | Daily | |
| Special Request Maps | \$50.00 | per hour | Staff time + Materials + |
| | | | tax |

GIS Online Services

Web link: Olmsted County GIS Services

Planning and Zoning

Conditional Use Permit

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-------------------------|------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Home Occupation Type II | \$649.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Agricultural Use | \$615.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Residential Use | \$649.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Non-Residential Use | \$1,464.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |

Environmental Assessment Worksheet Review

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Less than 1 acre | \$1,969.00 | per | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,969.00 + \$84 | per | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | per acre | application | Township |
| 11-99 acres | \$2,809.00 + \$18 | per | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | per acre | application | Township |
| 100+ acres | \$4,411.00 + \$1 | per | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | per acre | application | Township |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|------------------|------|-----------------------|
| Environmental Impact | TBD | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| Statement | | | Township |

Manufactured Home Park

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------|------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 1-10 homes | \$1,631.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| 11-99 homes | \$1,450.00 + | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | \$20 per home | application | Township |
| 100+ homes | \$3,250.00 + \$5 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per home | application | Township |
| Manufactured Home Park | \$1,040.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| Amendment or Closure | | application | Township |

Other

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--------------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------------|
| Appeal | \$264.00 | per | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| ARC Amendment | \$855.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| Metes and Bounds | \$828.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| | | | + GIS Impact Fee/E911 see |
| | | | section |
| Text Amendment | \$1,238.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| General Development Plan | \$1,514.00 | per | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |

Plats

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------------------|
| Preliminary and Re- | \$1,238.00 + \$23 | per | + Environmental Review |
| subdivisions | per additional | application | see section |
| | lot | | + GIS Impact Fee/E911 see |
| | | | section |
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Final | \$956.00 +\$23 | per | + Environmental Review |
| | per additional | application | see section |
| | lot | | + GIS Impact Fee/E911 see |
| | | | section |

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| | | | + \$315 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Metes & Bounds | \$828.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| Conveyance | | application | Review |
| | | | + GIS Impact Fee/E911 |
| | | | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Subdivision Variance | \$529 | per | |
| | | application | |

Rezoning – Agricultural Use

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Less than 10 acres | \$1,238.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| 10-99 acres | \$1,100.00 + \$5 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |
| 100+ acres | \$1,550.00 + \$1 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |

Rezoning - Non-Residential

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Less than 1 acre | \$1,631.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,631.00 + \$70 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |
| 11-99 acres | \$2,331.00 + \$15 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |
| 100+ acres | \$3,666.00 + \$1 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |

Rezoning - Residential

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Less than 1 acres | \$1,238.00 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | | application | Township |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,238.00 + \$16 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |
| 11-99 acres | \$1,398.00 + \$5 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |
| 100+ acres | \$1,843.00 + \$1 | per | + \$450 if in Oronoco |
| | per additional | application | Township |
| | acre | | |

Rochester Urban Service Area & Olmsted County Land Use Plan Amendment

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Less than 1 acre | \$1,969.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,969.00 + \$56 | per | |
| | per acre | application | |
| 11-99 acres | \$2,529.00 + \$18 | per | |
| | per acre | application | |
| 100+ acres | \$4,131.00 + \$1 | per | |
| | per acre | application | |

Single Family Repairs and Interior Alterations

| Permit/Application Type | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--------------------------------------|------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Ag Setback Permit | \$49.00 | per permit | |
| Compliance Letter - Single Family | \$102.00 | per permit | |
| Compliance Letter - Other | \$197.00 | per permit | |
| Demolition Permit | \$51.00 | per permit | |
| Grading/Erosion Permit | \$214.00 | per permit | |
| Home Occupation (staff approved) | \$197.00 | per permit | |
| Mobile Home Installation | \$36.00 | per permit | |
| Moving Permit | \$102.00 | per permit | |

| Permit/Application Type | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-------------------------|------------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Temporary Use Permit | \$315.00 | per permit | |
| Zoning Certificate | \$28.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

Traffic Impact Study

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-------------------------------------|------------------|-------------|----------------------------|
| Rezoning Traffic Analysis or | \$186.00 | per | plus \$89 per hour (over 2 |
| Traffic Impact Report | | application | hours) |
| Thoroughfare Plan | \$1,058.00 | per | |
| Amendment | | application | |
| Traffic Design Analysis | \$89.00 | per | |
| Report | | application | |

Variance Application

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Residential Use Single Lot | \$615.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Residential Use Multi-Lots | \$615.00 + \$168 | per | includes Environmental |
| | per additional lot | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |
| Non-Residential Use | \$1,144.00 | per | includes Environmental |
| | | application | Review Fee |
| | | | + \$205 if in Oronoco |
| | | | Township |

Zoning Review Valuation: Multiple Family & Non-Residential

Values of improvement building, grading, etc., according to the following schedule.

| Project Valuation | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|-------------------|
| \$1 to \$500 | \$28.00 | per permit | |
| \$501 to \$2,000 | \$28.00 + \$2.05 per \$100 | per permit | |
| \$2,001 to \$25,000 | \$58.75 + \$4.40 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$25,001 to \$50,000 | \$159.95 + \$1.80 per \$1000 | per permit | |

| \$50,000 to \$100,000 | \$204.95 + \$1.10 per \$1000 | per permit | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--|
| \$100,001 and up | \$259.95 + \$0.25 per \$1000 | per permit | |

Double Fee: When the building construction or remodeling has occurred prior to issuing of a zoning certificate, a double fee may be imposed.

Zoning Review Valuation: Residential

Values of improvement building, grading, etc., according to the following schedule.

| Project Valuation | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------|-------------------|
| \$1 to \$500 | \$28.00 | per permit | |
| \$501 to \$2000 | \$28.00 + \$1.50 per \$100 | per permit | |
| \$2001 to \$25,000 | \$50.50 + \$3.00 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$25,001 to \$50,000 | \$119.50 + \$2.15 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$50,001 to \$100,000 | \$173.25 + \$0.75 per \$1000 | per permit | |
| \$100,001 and up | \$210.75 + \$0.25 per \$1000 | per permit | |

Well Permits

Construction Permits

If property is owned by the government (city, county or state), the permit fee is waived but the state surcharge must be paid.

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|------|----------------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Water Well Construction | \$619.00 | | U# well log |
| Water Supply Well | \$619.00 | | Modification of a U#'ed |
| Reconstruction | | | Well |
| Dewatering Well Permits | \$439.00 | | U# well log |
| Environmental Well-Single | \$439.00 | | U# well log |
| Well Construction >72 hours | | | Note: You only pay up to |
| | | | 5 permit fees (\$2,195 site fee) |
| Environmental Well- | \$250.00 | | Modification of a U#'ed |
| Reconstruction Permit Fee | | | Well |

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|---------------|------------|--|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| | | | Note: You only pay up to 5 permit fees (\$1,250 site fee) |
| | PLUS the belo | ow fees: | |
| State Surcharge Fee | \$20.00 | per permit | |

Demolition Permits

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Review & Inspection | \$186.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | Application |

Maintenance Permits

| | Current Fee | | |
|--|-------------|------------|--|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Single Well Maintenance fee | \$619.00 | per permit | Well not in use or should be sealed per Ordinance (first 3-years) |
| Single Well Annual Maintenance fee | \$175.00 | per permit | Well not in use or should be sealed per Ordinance (every 1 year after initial permit) |
| Environmental Well- Single Well Annual Monitoring fee | \$175.00 | per permit | After the first 14 months, annually thereafter |

Other Fees

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------------|-------------|------|-------------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Environmental Well <72 | \$25.00 | | H# (Temporary, no state |
| hours, between 15'-25' depth | | | surcharge Fee) |
| Reinspection/Special | \$125.00 | | |
| Inspection | | | |

Sealing Permits

If property is owned by government (city, county or state), the permit fee is waived but the state surcharge must be paid.

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|--|---------------------|------------|--|
| Well Sealing | \$304.00 | per permit | H# Sealing record (Ex: Residential, Dewatering or Other) |
| Environmental Well-Single Well Sealing Permit | \$175.00 | per permit | H# Sealing record (Existing, Ex: Monitoring) |
| Environmental Well-Site Sealing Permit (five or more wells/site) | \$875.00 | per permit | H# Sealing record per well (can be > 5 H# well logs) (Existing, Ex: Monitoring) |
| Environmental Well <72 hours, >25' depth (Temporary) | \$175.00 | per permit | H# Sealing record |
| | PLUS the belo | ow fees: | |
| State Surcharge Fee | \$5.00 | per permit | |

Septic Permits

Subsurface Sewage Treatment Program (SSTS)

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|--------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| SSTS Permit – up to 1000 gpd | \$495.00 | per permit | |
| SSTS Permit – 1001 to 5000 gpd | \$1,495.00 | per permit | |
| SSTS Permit – 5000+ gpd | \$1,969.00 | per permit | |
| Drainfield Replacement | \$495.00 | per permit | |
| Operating Permit – Private System | \$85.00 | per permit | Annual permit |
| Operating Permit – Cluster System | \$255.00 | per permit | Every 3 years |
| Sewer line | \$315.00 | per permit | |
| SSTS Investigation & notice of | \$67.00 | per hour, | |
| improper disposal | | per person | |
| Tank Permits & alterations to complying drain fields | \$371.00 | per permit | |

Well and Septic Plats

Subdivision requiring review of both SSTS and Private Wells

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|----------------------|------------------------------|----------|-------------------|
| Base Fee | \$1,304.00 + \$360.00 per | per plat | |
| | lot | | |

Subdivision requiring review of only private wells

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|--------------|----------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Base Fee | \$1,304.00 + | per plat | |
| | \$120.00 per | | |
| | lot | | |

Well and Septic Exceptions

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|------------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for service item | (\$) | | Notes of Comments |
| Variance to Well and Septic | \$225.00 | per | |
| Ordinance (staff authorized) | | application | |
| Variance to Well and Septic | \$523.00 | per | |
| Ordinance (public hearing) | | application | |

Wetlands

| | Current Fee | | |
|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Exception Determination | \$300.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| No Loss Determination | \$260.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |

Delineation Review

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$410.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$900.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 11+ acres | \$1,290.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |

Replacement Plan Application

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$780.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,670.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 11+ acres | \$2,470.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |

| Foo fou Comise House | Current Fee | 11 | Notos en Commente |
|--------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Sequencing Plan | \$760.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| Appeal | \$460.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| Annual Monitoring Report | \$132.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |

Banking Plan

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$780.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,670.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |
| 11+ acres | \$2,470.00 | per | City of Rochester |
| | | application | |



Department: Soil and Water Conservation

Wetlands

| | Current Fee | | |
|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Exception Determination | \$300.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| No Loss Determination | \$260.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

Replacement Plan Application

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$780.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,670.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 11+ acres | \$2,470.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

Delineation Review

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$410.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$900.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 11+ acres | \$1,290.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

Banking Plan

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| Less than 1 acre | \$780.00 | per | |
| | | application | |
| 1-10 acres | \$1,670.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|
| Fee for Service Item | (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
| 11+ acres | \$2,470.00 | per | |
| | | application | |

Additional Services

| Fee for Service Item | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes or Comments |
|------------------------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Site Monitoring Report Review | \$132.00 | | |
| Sequencing Plan Review | \$760.00 | | |
| Appeal-Local-to SWCD board | \$460.00 | | |
| GIS-Historical aerials compilation | \$50 | per hour | |
| CER/CPI ratings | \$50 | per hour | |
| Flags | \$12+tax | 100 bundle | |



Department: HHH

Corrections

| | Current Fee | | |
|--|-------------|------|--|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Administrative Fee | \$50.00 | | Fee is assessed to the clients for non-payment, claims have been sent to The Department of Revenue and/or Affiliated for collections. |
| Adult Diversion Restitution- Case | Varies | | Client has been ordered to make "Restitution" to a victim, payment is made to DFO, then DFO cuts a check to the Victim. |
| CWS Initial Fee | \$20.00 | | Client will be assessed the CWS fee if they are ordered to perform Community Work Service. |
| CWS Late Fee | \$10.00 | | Client will be assessed the CWS Late fee if they miss their scheduled appointment for Community Work Service. |
| Diversion Fee (adult) | \$200.00 | | Adult diversion client will be assessed a one-time fee, rather than a probation fee. |
| Diversion Restitution Fund (Victim) | \$600.00 | | Client has opted out of doing Community Work Service (CWS) and have chosen to pay \$600.00 fee instead. |
| Domestic Violence Class | \$50.00 | | Clients with a Domestic Violence case may be assessed this fee if they are ordered to have the class. |
| Domestic Violence Intervention Exam | \$125.00 | | Clients with a Domestic Violence case may be assessed this fee if they are ordered to have the Exam. |
| Domestic Violence Treatment | \$600.00 | | Clients with a Domestic Violence case may be assessed this fee if they are ordered to have Treatment. Outside source for billing. |
| Domestic Violence Treatment | \$600.00 | | Clients with a Domestic Violence case may be assessed this fee if they are ordered to have Treatment. Outside source for billing. |
| Domestic Violence Treatment- Fillmore | \$600.00 | | Clients with a Domestic Violence case may be assessed this fee if they are ordered to have Treatment- from Fillmore County. Outside source for billing. |

| | Current Fee | | |
|-----------------------|--------------|------|--|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Drug Court | \$100.00 | | Olmsted clients that have been approved to |
| Phase 1 | | | participate in Drug Court will be assessed a fee |
| | | | based on the Phase, after a Phase is complete, |
| | | | they will move on to the next Phase. |
| Drug Court | \$200.00 | | Olmsted clients that have been approved to |
| Phase 2 | | | participate in Drug Court will be assessed a fee |
| | | | based on the Phase, after a Phase is complete, |
| | 4000.00 | | they will move on to the next Phase. |
| Drug Court | \$300.00 | | Olmsted clients that have been approved to |
| Phase 3 | | | participate in Drug Court will be assessed a fee |
| | | | based on the Phase, after a Phase is complete, |
| David Count | ¢200.00 | | they will move on to the next Phase. |
| Drug Court | \$300.00 | | Olmsted clients that have been approved to |
| Phase 4 | | | participate in Drug Court will be assessed a fee |
| | | | based on the Phase, after a Phase is complete, |
| Drug Court | \$300.00 | | they will move on to the next Phase. Olmsted clients that have been approved to |
| Drug Court Phase 5 | \$500.00 | | participate in Drug Court will be assessed a fee |
| Flidse 5 | | | based on the Phase, after a Phase is complete, |
| | | | they will move on to the next Phase. |
| Drug Testing | \$10.00/\$25 | | A fee for Drug testing may be assessed to the |
| (UA/ETG) | .00 | | Client at the discretion of the supervising agent, |
| (0,210) | .00 | | the cost of the drug test for a client outside our |
| | | | jurisdiction will be charged to the client. |
| Felony | \$500.00 | | All Adults who receive services and/or supervision |
| Probation Fee | + | | from DFO Community Corrections shall be |
| | | | assessed a supervision fee based on their level of |
| | | | offense, for non-sex offense cases. |
| GM Probation | \$400.00 | | All Adults who receive services and/or supervision |
| Fee | | | from DFO Community Corrections shall be |
| | | | assessed a supervision fee based on their level of |
| | | | offense, for non-sex offense cases. |
| Juvenile | Varies | | |
| Diversion | | | |
| Restitution | | | |
| Juvenile | Closed | | |
| Garden | | | |
| Restitution | | | |
| Project | | | |
| Misdemeanor | \$200.00 | | All Adults who receive services and/or supervision |
| Probation Fee | | | from DFO Community Corrections shall be |

| | Current Fee | | |
|-----------------------|----------------|------|--|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| or DUI | | | assessed a supervision fee based on their level of |
| Misdemeanor | | | offense, for non-sex offense cases. |
| No fees | \$0.00 | | |
| Assessed | | | |
| Phone Log | \$0.00 | | |
| Polygraph Fee | \$275-\$300.00 | | Client will be assessed the fee after an invoice has |
| | | | been generated by the vendor for services |
| | | | provided. Outside source for billing. |
| Psychological | \$400-\$1000 | | Client will be assessed the fee after an invoice has |
| Evaluation Fee | | | been generated by the vendor for services |
| | | | provided. Outside source for billing. |
| Psychosexual | varies | | Client will be assessed the fee after an invoice has |
| Exam | | | been generated by the vendor for services |
| | | | provided. Outside source for billing. |
| Returned | \$30.00 | | Client will be assessed this fee if we get a check |
| Check Fee | | | returned, for non-sufficient funds or closed |
| | | | account. |
| SO Annual | \$240.00 | | For sex offense case, client shall be assessed an |
| Probation Fee | | | annual fee on their sentencing date/prison |
| | | | release date: this fee shall be reassessed annually |
| | | | for open cases. |
| Supervised | \$500.00 | | All Adults who receive services and/or supervision |
| Release/Parole | | | from DFO Community Corrections shall be |
| Fee | | | assessed a supervision fee based on their level of |
| | | | offense, for non-sex offense cases. |
| Strategies | \$400.00 | | Client will be assessed the fee after enrolling in |
| Substance | | | the Strategies Substance Abuse group therapy. |
| Abuse | | | |
| Transfer Out | \$50.00 | | A Client with a qualified residence at the time of |
| Fee | | | sentencing whose transfer is initiated within 90 |
| | | | days will be assessed a onetime transfer fee of |
| | | | \$50.00 in lieu of a supervision fee. |

Human Services

| | Current Fee | | |
|-----------------------------------|-------------|----------|----------------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Adult Foster Care - \$500/year | \$500.00 | per year | AFC licenses for AFC homes |

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|-------------|-------------|---|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Daycare License Fees - \$100/year | \$100.00 | per year | Daycare license fee |
| Detention - Olm Cty | N/A | | JDC OC kids now closed |
| Detention - Out of County | N/A | | JDC Out of OC kids now closed |
| Detox - \$398.85/day | \$398.85 | | Stays at ZVHC |
| Detox - Court Ordered \$398.85/DAY | \$398.85 | | Court ordered stays at ZVHC |
| EHM - \$5/ day | | | Ankle Bracelet monitoring |
| Out of Home - fees vary | Fees Vary | | Billing responsible party for kids out of home placement |
| Patient Responsibility Billing - fees vary | Fees Vary | | Patient responsibility/deductibles/co-pays |
| Spenddown (From Lily) - fees vary | Fees Vary | | Spenddowns to be eligible for benefits |
| SSOP | \$95.00 | per hour | Group and individual DFO Juvenile SO treatment |
| SSOP - Per client per group | \$50.00 | | Group and individual DFO Juvenile SO treatment |
| SSOP - Intake session | \$150.00 | per hour | Group and individual DFO Juvenile SO treatment |
| ANOKA - \$15.33/unit | \$15.33 | | Anoka Regional Treatment Center |
| Para- Rochester School District | \$6,412.05 | per quarter | |
| Family Deductible - May/June | Fees Vary | | Share in cost of MN healthcare services |
| Region 10 | Fees Vary | | REGION 10 CONTRACT MANAGER |
| LCTS \$500/each | \$500.00 | each | BRIDGE collaborative |
| Counseling | \$25.00 | per unit | JEFF CLARK COUNSELING |



Department: Environmental Resources

Recycling Center Plus (Temporary Fee Change)

| Current Fee | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|------|---------------|----------------------|--|
| Service | | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments | |
| Flat screen television and | \$10.00 | each | Up to 32" | | |
| computer monitor | | | | | |
| Flat screen television and | \$20.00 | each | 33" to 60" | | |
| computer monitor | | | | | |
| Flat screen television and | \$30.00 | each | 61" and up | | |
| computer monitor | | | | | |
| CRT Televisions and | \$20.00 | each | Up to 32" | | |
| projection monitors | | | | | |
| CRT Televisions and | \$40.00 | each | 33" to 42" | | |
| projection monitors | | | | | |
| CRT Televisions and | \$60.00 | each | 43" and up | | |
| projection monitors | | | | | |
| Home Office Equipment | \$5.00 | each | Computers, la | ptops, printers, | |
| | | | keyboards, m | ice | |
| Home Entertainment | \$5.00 | each | Stereos, DVD | players, Blu-Ray and | |
| Equipment | | | VCR's | | |
| Commercial Copiers & | \$10.00 | each | Small size | | |
| Fax Machines | | | | | |
| Commercial Copiers & | \$20.00 | each | Large size | | |
| Fax Machines | | | | | |

Hazardous Waste Facility (Temporary Fee Change)

| Service | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
|-------------------|---------------------|-----------|----------------|
| Neon lamps/broken | \$1.00 | tube | |
| lamps | | | |
| PCB ballasts | \$3.00 | each | Small size |
| PCB ballasts | \$8.00 | each | Large size |
| Lead Paint Chips | \$1.00 | per cubic | |
| | | ft. | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|-------------------|-------------|------------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Asbestos Material | \$10.00 | per bag | 30-lb bag |
| Anti-Freeze | \$1.00 | per gallon | |

Recycling Center Plus

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------------------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Service charge for self- | \$5.00 | each | per 30 gallons, up to 120 gallons |
| haulers of solid waste | | | |
| Large Quantities (cubic | \$30.00 | per cubic | |
| yard minimum) | | yard | |
| lawn mowers, grills, | \$12.00 | each | |
| other small bulky items | | | |
| box springs, mattresses, | \$16.00 | each | |
| couches, water softeners | | | |
| Automotive and light | \$5.00 | each | |
| truck tires | | | |
| Semi tires | \$15.00 | each | |
| Tractor tires | \$40.00 | each | |

Major Appliances

| | Current Fee | | |
|-----------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Household size (non- | \$10.00 | each | |
| freon) | | | |
| Household size (freon | \$15.00 | each | |
| type) | | | |
| Commercial size | \$1.15 | per cubic | \$15.00 minimum |
| | | foot | |

E Waste / Electronics

| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
|-----------------------|--------|-----------|----------------|
| Video display devices | \$0.25 | per pound | |

Self-haulers of Brush

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------|-------------|-----------|-------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| per 30 gallons | \$4.00 | each | up to 120 gallons |
| Large quantities | \$24.00 | per cubic | |
| | | yard | |

Miscellaneous

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Special handling by OC staff | \$50.00 | per item | |
| Unsecured/uncovered loads | \$20.00 | per visit | |

Hazardous Waste Facility

Very Small Quantity Generator (VSQG)

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|-------------|-------------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Administration Fees, | \$75.00 | per | |
| assistance, permitting, | | transaction | |
| etc. | | | |
| On site assistance | \$40.00 | per hour | |
| Qualitative chemical analysis of unknowns | \$40.00 | per sample | |

VSQG Processing & Disposal Fees

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Reuse through product exchange | \$0.10 | per pound | |
| Non-chlorinated solvents | \$0.20 | per pound | |
| Latex paints and products | \$0.25 | per pound | |
| Oil-based paints and products | \$0.30 | per pound | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------------|--------------------|-----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Photo fixers/negatives | \$0.30 | per pound | |
| Aerosols | \$0.90 | per can | |
| Acids/Bases | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Chlorinated products | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Poisons/heavy metals | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Mercury compounds | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Cyanides | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Flammable products | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Organic perozides/oxidizers | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Flammable solids | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Dioxins | \$1.50 | per pound | |
| Non-hazardous material | \$0.15 | per pound | |

Special Hazardous Wastes

(From any generator)

| | Current Fee | | |
|--|-------------|------------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Anti-freeze | \$0.15 | per pound | |
| Metallic mercury | FREE | per item | |
| Batteries | FREE | per item | |
| Fluorescent tubes, lamps under 4 feet | \$0.50 | per unit | |
| Fluorescent tubes, lamps over 4 feet | \$0.75 | per unit | |
| HID/shatter shield | \$1.50 | per unit | |
| Neon lamps/broken lamps | \$2.25 | per pound | |
| Automotive filters (oil, gas, diesel) | \$0.75 | per filter | |
| Non automotive | \$2.00 | per filter | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|-----------|--------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Propane tanks | \$1.00 | per tank | |
| PCB solids | \$1.00 | per pound | |
| Lead paint chips | \$1.00 | per pound | |
| Asbestos containing materials | \$0.35 | per pound | \$2.00 minimum fee |
| Cell phones | FREE | per item | |

OWEF

| | Current Fee | | |
|----------------------------|-------------|--------------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Commercial hauler from | \$83.00 | per ton | |
| residential sites | | | |
| Commercial hauler from | \$83.00 | per ton | |
| commercial sites | | | |
| Persons with tipping floor | \$83.00 | per ton | |
| access | | | |
| Persons with tipping floor | \$78.00 | | |
| access service charge | | | |
| Infectious waste | \$20.00 | per cubic | |
| | | yard | |
| Processed Waste | by contract | | |
| Test load out of out of | \$500.00 | initial test | |
| county industrial solid | | | |
| waste | | | |
| Finished compost loading | \$15.00 | per ton | |
| fee | | | |
| Finished compost loading | \$12.00 | per cubic | |
| fee | | yard | |

OWEF Miscellaneous

| Service | Current Fee (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
|------------------------------|---------------------|------------------|----------------|
| Vehicle weighment | \$8.00 | per weighment | |
| Special handling by OC staff | \$50.00 | per item | |
| Priority disposal | \$50.00 | per visit | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|---------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Unsecured/uncovered loads | \$20.00 | per visit | |



Department: Building Ops

Building / Facility Rental

| | Current Fee | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|---------|--------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| #25 Dairy Barn | \$150.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Milking Parlor | \$180.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #41 Horse Barn | \$360.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Heat per Building | \$60.00 | per day | when needed |
| Horse Corral | \$70.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #43 Swine Barn | \$230.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #44 Open Horse Barn | \$180.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #45 Open Horse Barn | \$180.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #32 Beer Garden | \$300.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #13 Beer Garden Restroom | \$75.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #35 Industrial Building | \$300.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |
| #31 Floral Hall Fri-Sun | \$2,500.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |
| #31 Floral Hall Monday- Thursday | \$400.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |
| #37 Restrooms | \$75.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| #40 Building | \$150.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Grandstand without Admission | \$600.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |
| Grandstand with Admission | \$1,800.00 | per day | \$1,000.00 deposit |
| Grass North of Grandstands | \$240.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Infield Area | \$240.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Campground per site | \$20.00 | per day | |

| | Current Fee | | |
|--------------------------------------|-------------|---------|--------------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Campground entire site | \$400.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Parking Lots each | \$200.00 | per day | \$250.00 deposit |
| Entire Campus | \$3,000.00 | per day | \$4,000.00 deposit |
| 4H Building M-Th Entire Building | \$330.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |
| 4H Building F-Sun Entire Building | \$400.00 | per day | \$500.00 deposit |

Equipment Rental

| | Current Fee | | |
|------------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Box Stalls (set up) | \$25.00 | per event | |
| Sheep Panels per panel | \$2.00 | per event | |
| Dumpster (includes disposal) | \$80.00 | per event | |
| Bleacher | \$50.00 | per event | |
| Concrete Barricades | \$25.00 | per event | |
| Picnic Table (only charged | \$25.00 | per event | |
| if staff has to move them) | | | |
| Chair | \$1.00 | per event | |
| Table | \$6.00 | per event | |
| Fencing (includes set up) | \$2,000.00 | per event | |

Message Boards

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|-------------|----------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Message board per slide per week with building rental | \$120.00 | per week | |
| Message board per slide per week without rental | \$140.00 | per week | |

Personnel & Staffing

| | Current Fee | | |
|---|-------------|-------------|----------------|
| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
| Maintenance per person | \$50.00 | per hour | |
| Security Fee (2 off duty Police/Sheriff personnel) | \$600.00 | for 5 hours | |
| Rochester Fire Department (2 firefighters) | \$110.00 | per hour | |

Cleaning Fee

| Service | (\$) | Unit | Notes/Comments |
|---------------------|----------|-----------|----------------|
| Manure Fee per Barn | \$500.00 | per event | |